Mackenzie Reed-Kadow

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 11:44 AM

To: Mackenzie Reed-Kadow

Cc: Amanda Baryenbruch; Dan Koski; Sonja Birr
Subject: FW: Proposed steps for First German
Attachments: 202104070807.pdf

Mackenzie,

Can you please add the request, to the next BPW's agenda, for a Sidewalk Privilege Agreement (SPA) for the steps that
encroach into the ROW of S. 8" and they are requesting them to encroach even further into the ROW.

| am waiting to get the final plans and stamped plans from the Life Safety Division. | guess the attached information will
be good for now to get this on the agenda. Thanks.

From: Sandy Ronski

Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 8:24 AM
To: Greg Minikel

Subject: Proposed steps for First German

Here's a scan of the photos from Rick Schwarz.

Sandy Ronski

Operations Clerk Il

Transit, Cemetery, & Parks
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay St.

Manitowoc, Wi 54220
920-686-6518
920-686-6525 fax
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